- TO D

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 9, 1954

Mr. W. C. Powers
326 Independence Building
Colorado Springs, Colorado

Re: Powers-Marshall Company
#1 Powers-Marshall -
Harding County

Dear Sir:

With reference to my first letter of today I neglected to
mention the fact that the information given on a C-105,
Well Record, may only be held as confidential for a
maximum period of 90 days from the date of completion

of the well. I refer you to Rule 1108 on page 41 of our
Rules and Regulations.

Very truly yours,
@ a £

EUGENE A, CHAVEZ,
Oil and Gas Inspector
District #4
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